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TO:    Directors of County Departments of Social Services 
  Directors of Other Child Care Purchasing Agencies 
 
FROM:   Cynthia L. Bennett 
 
ISSUED: October 2, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Attachment for Division of Child Development Administrative  
  Letter #3-07 
 
Since issuing Administrative Letter #3-07 with the attachment that listed the revised rates 
for certified developmental day centers, we have received a change in two of the rates 
from the DHHS Controller’s Office.  Revised cost study information was submitted by 
these centers when they discovered an error in the original cost study documents.  The 
two revisions are highlighted on the attached chart. 
 
Please remove and discard the attachment to DCD Administrative Letter #3-07 that 
includes the date of 9/21/07 at the bottom.  Insert a copy of this letter and the chart of 
rates with a date of 9/28/07 at the bottom to your copy of Administrative Letter #3-07.   
 
Thank you for your assistance in updating the policy materials on file in your agency. 
 
CLB/NG 
 
Attachment 
 
cc:  Child Care Coordinators 
      Local Partnership for Children 


